
T-n PeP2-y to your second question, as to 
li wia ?e co r. si de rod desirable to exchange professor» or e 

wl*“ a Japanese University, I would sey, yes; although 
ior tne present 1 should much pre e to exchange profeasore 
man to contemplate an exchange o l indents, unless It were 
post-graduate students, I would sympathize very much with 
, exchange of, say, a Professor of Political Economy, Social 

y conoid cs, or an allied subject, I shall always be glad to 
near of any progrès» In making such n plan feasible.

In_ * « , - _ - to your first question, let me say that
=r„«!nth^L°L tdn ®e Ia”eu”ee or Japanese'litorature . et

«=n.M.Î?«SJn r1*7* altho”«’h *1» natter ha. at tlm.s
iV6(, consiueration# You hqv knot? tiiAt « f«rr

because of the presence In our Llbrew r.e "*a « ® •

^LLlîît^îLîL^T IyrU1 TalTer.it, Of Jokyo and 1. quite ■ 
competent to teach the Jannnese language.

Tours faithfully,

Prin
nsaBMHHnmHBHHnH

mnfl to 4t an Indian scholar, a Japanese scholar,
JÏÎ ether tongues, who oould be classed as scholars In
111 Vtll Ï etituro. Lack of funds for extension In the lest 

®.™®s curtailed our plan, and at pre cent we are doing 
lng othnr t .an keep the Chinese classes going.

Jhly 27th, 1933.

He Kawamure, Esq.,
Chargé d*Affaires of Japan, 
Japanese Legation, 
Ottawa ,

'ear Sir,

Ira MeeFnv nl!r «r îî w f fl'ly 4th* ®dàpe3*>d to Profeasor 
ira LaeKay, Dean of the Faculty of Arte and Science of this
University, has been handed to ei enisme.
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